







































































‘} City of AGENDA ITEM #: ’C] 2]
Santa Clara AGENDA REPORT

The Center of What's Possible

Date: February 7, 2017

To: City Manager for Council Action
Executive Director for Stadium Authority Action

From: Director of Community Development

Subject: Agreement with Wilson lhrig & Associates to perform Acoustic Monitoring of Levi's®
Stadium and the San Francisco 49ers Practice Facility for Noise Ordinance
Compliance

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

At the August 30, 2016 Concurrent meeting, the Council/Stadium Authority requested that staff
take five actions related to the enforcement of the City’s noise regulations, including direction to
implement an acoustic monitoring program to monitor noise levels related to Levi's® Stadium and
the 49ers practice facility. As described in a report to the City Council on October 25, 2016, staff
implemented four of those actions and initiated a process to engage a consultant to conduct an
ongoing noise monitoring program. Staff also contacted five qualified consultants requesting
proposals from those consultants to design a system to meet the objectives of the
Council/Stadium Authority. Staff received three proposals in response to that request.

Staff is recommending that the City proceed with a contract with Wilson, lhrig & Associates (WIA)
as a consultant to conduct the City’s noise monitoring program. WIA has well established
credentials and has submitted a cost effective proposal. As described in the attached
agreement’s scope, the consultant will prepare a Noise Monitoring Plan that will identify locations
for the installation of four noise monitors, establish threshold noise levels which would trigger an
alert to City staff, provide real time monitoring of noise levels through an internet site, and provide
written reports to the City on a regular basis. The contract cost is $99,840.

ADVANTAGES AND DISADVANTAGES OF ISSUE

Engagement with an acoustic engineering (noise) consultant will enable the City to monitor noise
levels for conformance with the City's noise ordinance to address community livability within the
vicinity of the Levi's® Stadium and the 49ers practice facility. The one-year contract will provide
sufficient data to gain an understanding of noise conditions over the course of activities that occur
on an annual basis and may be extended or maodified at the conclusion of the year if necessary.

ECONOMIC/FISCAL IMPACT
An appropriation of $99,840 from the Santa Clara Stadium Authority Fund Balance (870-44199) to
the Santa Clara Stadium Authority Other Expenditures account (870-8345-87800) is necessary in

order to provide sufficient funding to pay for this consultant.
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RECOMMENDATION

1) That the Stadium Authority approve an appropriation of $99,840 from Santa Clara Stadium
Authority Fund Balance account [870-44199] to the Santa Clara Stadium Authority Other
Expenditures account (870-8345-87800).

2) That the Council approve and authorize the City Manager to execute an Agreement with
Wilson, Thrig & Associates to conduct noise monitoring of Levi's® Stadium and the 49ers
practice facility at a cost not to exceed $99,840.

| A-J’\—-é‘/{/\/ Certified as to Availability of Funds:

Andrew Crabtree 870-44199 $99,840.00 T
Director of Community Development

APPROVED: Gary Afieling
% Director of Finance
. W)/ FIVE COUNCIL VOTES
Rajeew,Batra b

Interim City Manager/Executive Director

Documents Related fo this Report:
1) Agreement with Wilson, hrig & Associates for Noise Monitoring System & Services





